II.

II1.

IV.

Vi:

Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 5:30-7:30 PM
75 Charter Oak Avenue Hartford, CT 06106

Meeting Called to Order-Mark Vasington, Chair
Development Strategy for 2020-2025 Staff Presentation 5:40-6:00pm

Board Development and Initiatives for 2020
a. Bildade Augustin- Chair-Development Committee 6:00-6:30pm

b. Call to Action-Mark Vasington

Opportunities for Affiliate Growth Presentation 6:30-7:00pm
a. Workgroup (Mark, Eric, Ben and Karraine)

b. Presentation of findings

c. Board Discussion on Presentation

Consent Agenda 7:00-7:30

a. Board Votes on New Board Member
b. Governance Update

c. Events for December 2019

d. Board Calendar for 2020

Executive Session



DEVELOPMENT
STRATEGY



[ ——

u’ﬂ? !.!,?Pmt Through Partnership... Lorazy]
' ...We Empower

1976 1989 2006 2008 2014 2019
Founded in GA, Hartford Area Habitat 100th House Swift Village Completed; ReStore 30th
Global Housing Founded Built First Community Build Opened Anniversary

B Habitat has built 231 homes with 13 more in 2017

= B Over 4,000 volunteers are hosted annually
i w? '
Did You Kno B $8 million+ has been added to the Greater Hartford Region’s tax base

B 82% of our homeowners’ children graduate from high school

ugh Homeownership!

Habitat Volunteers A Brush with Kindness 150 hours of sweat equity = ReStore Home Improvement
homeowners! and Donation Center

Build
Societal
Impact

Build : INSPIRE ACTION TO END
Community POVERTY HOUSING

Impact
IMPROVE HO CONDITIONS

® Advocacy

® New Construction ¢ Financial Freedom Center
® Full House Rehabs Exterior and Interior
® Repair Program * Youth Development

® Community Collaborations

¢ NRI

® Operate 1st ReStore ® Support other housing entities

® |Increase awareness/build brand
® Meet financial targets

* CDC

Build A Sustainable Organization MOBILIZE RESOURCES AND STEWARD THEM FAITHFULLY

SUPPORTING EVEN MORE FAMILIES!

50
Families
: $40,000
New Construction

10to 12 $30,000

Fam?lies Rehabs
Repair Projects $20,000

Financial Freedom Center

Restore Special Needs Initiative $10,000

2017/18 2020/21 $10,000/family Legacy Giving



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity

Development Strategy

2020-2025




‘50 families per year

*Sustainable revenue growth year

Opening over year
Remarks

‘Team effort to create a culture of
philanthrophy/expectation for all
of our stakeholders.

Karraine Moody




100%
90%

80%

Revenue o

Outcomes T -
and .

Goals 30%

10%

o%

Fiscal 18 Fiscal 19 Fiscal 20 Fiscal 22

® Corporate m Individuals = Public




Volunteer & * Consistent, committed and superb
Donor service

Engagement *Management of data systems (Hub and
Neon)

*Youth and Young professionals

Bian Carect * Touches every single donor and volunteer
In some capacity




Individual &
Faith *Women Build

Engagement Faith Relations

*Cultivation of Friends, Donors
Rose Vigdal and Investors




Corporate |
Engagement *Corporate Build Days

‘Build AThon
*Play House Build

Christina D’Amato




Other |
supporting *Grant Coordinator

*Marketing Coordinator

roles in
Development




* Increasing the number of House sponsors

* Securing sponsorship that does not restrict our
m.n_\m.nmm_n income screening for applicants.

Direction

* Raising the visibility and reputation of the
organization.

Karraine Moody
* Stewarding relationships with Corporate
representatives placed on our Board of Directors.




Questions




BOARD

DEVELOPMENT
STRATEGY



(PJ00g) PIOIDH-SADM LY I08Y-| loqWIeld8(] =
(PIADQ)PIOIOH Ul 81nDS /(Ad]) SAIHOW SIBBOW-19qWeIdas
(119) PIOHIOH 40T Ul S DIUOBIDW-ADN «

(I045A1D 8 4s1yQy) $3007 JospuIm Ul s, A Aggog - |udY «

BuiomiaN/iInoH AddobH P8Iosuods pipnog
020z Ul 211and 8y} Buibobug




JUSAS
10JIgOH © 10 sBulsyB PIDOS 8y} O} WBY) S4AU| «

SN ©DNPOUUL SN[ 3S By} DYDW [[IM JJDIS e

5SI0JSOAU
9S8} JO AUD YIIM UOI}DBUUOD D 9ADY NOA O(] «

SIOUOP [DNPIAIPUI
PUD sI0sUOds 9}0J0dI0D JO ISI| 92UBIS}OY «

IOLSJ81 PUL UOILDONPOIUT YBNOIY!
JOPRSSOqUIY UD 8UW0Dag




5000¢
Ul S|gB} 8y} O} Bulig NOA [IM JOYM e

UOIDY O} IDD 8y]




Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity
Development Committee

November 15, 2019 Meeting Agenda

e Review Draft Email Regarding ‘Ask for Help’ for 2020 Year Development Committee Plans

e Happy HourHosting— Planning Session— Updates

Key Dates/Times of Year Next Year

- February (Valentine’s Week)

-Women’s Build (May)

-August (End of Summer)

-November (Giving Tuesday Week)

-December (pre-Christmas/extension to Board Holiday Gathering)
e Thinking Ahead: Schedule Planning Dinner



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity
Development Committee

October 18", 2019 Meeting Agenda

In Attendance: Karraine Moody, Mark Vasington, Billie Augustin

Habitat’s Block Party — Bring A Friend Push — update

Discussed no reply by board to emails issued regarding development

Discussed strategy to relay back to the larger board the importance of responding/replying to
emails to help/support planning at events/activities.

Karraine reported out that hand written notes were sent out to all those listed from the board
w/thank you cards & invitations to upcoming Habitat events

Happy Hour Hosting - Planning Session

Billie proposed a strategy for hosting board sponsored Happy Hour events as low/no pressure
method to both fundraise and engage current and interested partners in becominginvolved
with Habitat. We reviewed how the events work and how fund are raised. Typically businesses
will a lot a date/day with a time frame to promote a non-profit organization, and commit a
certain percentage of earnings during that time-frame to the highlighted organization. Abhist
originally proposed thisidea, and upon further consideration, Billie, Karraine, and Mark further
explored locations, and pros & cons for this event. It was noted that the worst case scenario is
that the organization raises some funds and best case scenario is through these events we forge
relationships with new strategic partners/decision makers, community members that can help

enhance our avenues of fundraising and organizational support.

Below are the list of locations discussed:
Maggie McFly’s —if selected, could host the event in Glastonbury & Manchester on same day

California Pizza Kitchen
We discussed the method by which Board members could lead/be engaged:

Hosting 1hr; introducing a location forthe happy hour

Also discussed were post-event enticements to keep interested individuals engaged.

Enticements:
3 public build days (if a company cancels) perhaps inviting those that show interestto 1 of the

builds
Nextyear1 week each quarter is a potential opportunity forthe public builds; this may require

further thought as the calendar for 2020 is already quite full

There was also discussion of hosting the first event as test event Week of November 17t (Bobby
V’s), however per suggestion by Mark, unanimous agreement to plan this out thoughtfully and
for the 2020 yearwith promotion on Habitat’s social media platforms and in e-publications.



Thinking Ahead: Review of Development Committee Goals - Schedule Planning Dinner
Billie briefly discussed the intention to have the committee secure a planning dinnerdate to
establish the development’s strategic plan for 2020 and beyond, however not enough
committee members presentto proceed. This line item to be included for the November
meeting.



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity
Development Committee

November 15", 2019 Meeting Notes

In Attendance: Crystal Foster, Billie Augustin, Mark Vasington, Karraine Moody, Abhist Dwivedi, David
Symonette

Review Draft Email Regarding ‘Ask for Help’ for 2020 Year Development Committee Plans
Copy of a draft email forwarded to the group for review in anticipation of release to the wider

board addressing our current efforts and support needs.
Unanimous agreement to proceed with draft as provided.

Mark provided heads up regarding the upcoming 12/3 Board Meeting and plans around the
goals to be tackled for the 2020 year with focus on supporting development. The hopeisto be
able to at the meeting hit a reset button on development and board commitmentand support.

e Happy Hour Hosting — Planning Session — Updates
Key Dates/Times of Year Next Year:
- February (Valentine’s Week)
-Women’s Build (May)
-August/September (End of Summer)
-November (Giving Tuesday Week)
-December (pre-Christmas/extension to Board Holiday Gathering)
Billie reviewed proposed plan to proceed with the Board Happy Hour events for the 2020 year.
The above dates/times of year were reviewed and discussed forintent and general
effectiveness. Members of the committee volunteered to captain different dates as follows:
Billie & Abhist —February (Maggie McFly's) ; Billie — May (Margaritas) ; Crystal —
August/September (Bobby V’s); David — November (Downtown — Salute/Max); December—
Development Committee (Real Art Ways)

Abhist confirmed that forthe locations with which he has engaged/has relationships, typically
earnings are 15% of what comesin during the allotted time slot. Which dependentupon foot-

traffic can be a significant contribution.

Billie re-emphasized the goal of these events are multi-purpose - raises funds, continues to
cement community presence, and opens doors for new relationships both with individuals and
with businesses (i.e. — restaurants, etc.).

e Thinking Ahead: Schedule Planning Dinner



Billie discussed purpose of the Planning Dinner to be to establish a clear strategic plan with
financial goals for board-focused fundraising and targeted relationship building. Dinner is
scheduled forJanuary 8", 2020 at 5:30PM — location to be determined.



OPPORTUNITIES FOR
AFFILIATE GROWTH
AND EXPANSION



020¢
ALINVINNH 404 1V1IgVH

SAILINNLYOddO HIMOY¥D




'UOILIIDI[OS [lew
1234ID Ul Y00 490 Bulp|aIA Ajusiind s| jeuoneussiu) elgeH sun
SIU} Je [euciieulsiu] 1eligeH Ol 99} UOI1eID0SSe N0 9seaiduil 10U S90(] e

'SO66L 1€ Ul Js1deyd Ajuo Jsa1un|oA
e pey Ajsnoirsld "eduasa.d JeligeH e aAY 10U S90D AQURLINY e

SJO1SaAUI 81eJ0dI0D PUB [ENPIAIPUI JO 8SBIDUI U SSPIACId BalY

co_cbcmb_otﬁmmeOm\copmc___m\cop_Om
'PUB||O] 'UOUISA c_%@ AUNoD PUg|io] 01Ul PUSIXe pUe 1dOpY e

YOO8y INO puwpdx3y o} saiiunpodd *|



Ayuno)H
S21JUN0") puv SUMO © PIRYIRS At
INd313102uu0)) ﬁ&‘g
Ayunon) . hﬁﬁﬂ@u Wi& — 4 %
UOPUOT MIN] *=RRlPPIA i . é
:—.Bé__“emﬂﬁ—a t.._.c_n_-"_...ﬂm .._“.—,._M“- ca-!..li .A.Mm-_uam ,n }g
|w ~ % ?E.EO

P
%0019
R N S
Po /
) awik 1aany daaq
plobuiean Ainquinog PBuRe
’uzﬁn.ﬁz ww maN
1
1a3ds04d 2
amysayy £ng e
M
. m ueIIAYS
Amegiajepn ANgpoops
maN

piojueig

uojbuiuo)s

1BIsayd

% P
wayaeg

uo)buIysepn

ﬁ_ .. E
way
:ﬂghﬂu
UouIMIEH
ug
saropw) s ifuing
uoyog | *18UdUeN | 1se E
PIOJIBH MBN [ ygyfunise MU0
PiRysuen s Lo s nemuI) 3
uousap ynos oo 9 eus
uojBugy 10spuips Angsuis
1B ywod puejjo] 10spuips )
o\ = e

uojBun3 ‘i!..[. Aquein et
h_ 1se3 i opoN Pe—
HI0}SPOOMA Playg puejey 100193j0D ueeue) Yoy
AILLTILIOO ™
AJUNOD) WIRYpUIAA A)Umo ) pu

[R]]O ] Ayumo) proprey Ayuno) prayysry

|




€62'¢

LIl
78E
L8l

E9E

9¢

SHUN pazipisans

L6l
9/
L6
4y
569

£50'L

€EE

SuelJalsp

58

cl

gid

86

gt

6l

9t

aiey

6'l4

04

04

884

04

St

584

YinoA/oimD

TN 0SL  8¥9'09% 99l £l 8'8F 0 9 COCL®>
oW 8L 05/¢6% 89l | 0 0 0 COWC D
N 8SE  OpL'ell$ L'L 0 £19 0 0 _UCm.__O._.
SN ¥9¢é £18'89% ¢8¢ € 509 0 0 _U.._ Oth.m
LW c9¢ 68101 bl 0 L¥S 0 0 Sl QEOW
O'W S5¢€ L05'28$ 6El 9 ger
o o uolbul3
L8N bcl  /99'10L% Lyl 0 S0€ 0 0 COH_Om
(044
0S61 siguas  ‘sieday)  qeyas
awodu]  -aidying pausping sweiboid  Ajing
Aanod % yinoA pabebuasiq 9 S9UISNPU| UBIPAN HH  SSWOH  suonijowaq 150D 9, BYIO  sawoH
aseq 92IN0S suonn|os POAIBS aM
sjelodiod  Buipuny sayunyoddo sieday Buisnoy  saljwey jo JaquinN umoy

SO|110Jd UMO|



'810)S9Y
Buipiebai 0zoz Aea ul dn mojjoy |im dnoib YJom pue uoissnosip Aeujwiaid B SISIy]

'€20¢ ul buluado s|qissod e spiemoy Buryiom pue pJeoq uo si Jeis .

s8|yoid umo} uo paseq ea.e siy} ul sqeyal Ajjenusiod pue siedal
Buissaippe Auewuy "uoneoo| a10)gey sy} Je o10-gns PUODSS USI|q.]}Sa ||IM eIy »

‘Aluno) puejjo] ulym suoieuop
10} }9¥1BW 8y} dojaAsp Jayuny pue gny e Se aAles 0} suoljelado pjaywoolg 3y} spusIxy

'PIOYE]S IO "UOUIBA JO BaJe S2IaWWO0-01el) YBiy e Ul UolEI0| pUodss Buyeag .

810]S8Y pug USdQ o} Allunpuoddo g



9I03S pug B

ppe 0} ssexoud uoneuop

N0 ajesbaul pue Aunod
S 03 JeygeH aanpoaul
AjoAD8Y9 am op MOH

$$300d

SFYOLSIY

21035 pz e Aued
01 Ayoeded 1asunjon pue
JU3jel ‘31n1onJls syl sAey
uoneziuebio syl saog

31d03d

puC ONIQIVOIY Vivd

1ONaodd



‘PiojIEH JO A11D
91 Uy} Jobue| SI eaie 92IAISS Bl
1ey3 pue 1suij Ajiuewny 1oy 1e11ge
918 9M 1Byl SUO 31LedIUNWILIOD
O| ‘piofieH Jsieain-Aluewny Joj
1eligeH s a9bueyd sweu pasodo.y
‘uoneziuebio syi Jo} abueyd

sWeu e buisodoid aie am ‘0z0z Ul




CONSENT AGENDA



RESOLUTIONS

HARTFORD AREA HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

Certificate of Adoption of Corporate Resolution

I, Anne Hamilton, Secretary of Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity, Inc. (“Habitat™) a
Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, do hereby
certity that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Habitat, duly held on December 3, 2019, at
which a quorum for the transaction of business was present and acting throughout, the following
resolution was duly adopted, has not been amended or repealed and is still in full force and

effect.

RESOLVED, that Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity will seek permission from
Habitat for Humanity International to:

e Add the following towns to our service area; Bolton, Tolland, Stafford, Union, Somers,
Ellington and Vernon. Please note that the affiliate has already served the town of
Vernon with a six unit condominium association.

e Pursue guidance from Habitat for Humanity International to open and operate a second
ReStore in one of the six towns; based on feedback from the HFHI ReStore support
team.

e Secure guidance from Habitat for Humanity International on a possible name change
from Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity to Habitat for Humanity of Greater Hartford.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 3rd day of December, 2019

By: Anne Hamilton
Title: Secretary

421557981 199998-093503



RESOLUTIONS

HARTFORD AREA HABITAT FOR HUMANITY., INC.

Certificate of Adoption of Corporate Resolution

I, Anne Hamilton, Secretary of Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity. Inc. (“Habitat™) a

Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, do hereby
certify that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Habitat, duly held on December 3, 2019, at
which a quorum for the transaction of business was present and acting throughout, the following
resolution was duly adopted, has not been amended or repealed and is still in full force and effect.

RESOLVED, that Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity will seek permission from Habitat

for Humanity International to:

e Add the following towns to our service area; Bolton, Tolland, Stafford, Union, Somers,
Ellington and Vernon. Please note that the affiliate has already served the town of Vernon
with a six unit condominium association.

e Pursue guidance from Habitat for Humanity International to open and operate a second
ReStore in one of the six towns; based on feedback from the HFHI ReStore support team.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 3rd day of December, 2019

By: Anne Hamilton
Title: Secretary

42155798.1 199998-093503



RESOLUTIONS

HARTFORD AREA HABITAT FOR HUMANITY. INC.

Certificate of Adoption of Corporate Resolution

I, Anne Hamilton, Secretary of Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity, Inc. (“Habitat™) a
Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, do hereby
certify that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Habitat, duly held on December 3, 2019, at
which a quorum for the transaction of business was present and acting throughout, the following
resolution was duly adopted, has not been amended or repealed and is still in full force and effect.

RESOLVED, that Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity will seek permission from Habitat

for Humanity International to:

e Add the following towns to our service area; Bolton, Tolland, Stafford, Union, Somers,
Ellington and Vernon. Please note that the affiliate has already served the town of Vernon
with a six unit condominium association.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 3rd day of December, 2019

By: Anne Hamilton
Title: Secretary

42155798.1 199998-093503



Minutes of the Meeting of the
Board of Directors
Of the Hartford Area
Habitat for Humanity
September 3,2019

Present: Bjorkman, Brown, Cheeks, Daigle, Dwivedi, Floyd, Hamilton, Hernandez, Symonette,
Vasington

Staff: Moody, DeRoy, Thomas,

A motion to accept the Consent Calendar was made by Doris and seconded by Matt. The motion
was approved unanimously.

Attorney Jeffrey McChristian presented a thumbnail picture of the foreclosure process.

We get notice on the 17" of the month if there is a delay in receiving a mortgage payment, and we write
the mortgagors if no payment has beenreceived by the 30™, asking the homeowners to come in and talk.
They are required to attend mandatory classes at the Financial Freedom Center, and/or we defer the
payment of principal (only escrow payments fortaxes and insurance are collected.) If the family fails to

comply, we discuss whether to foreclose.

The monthly principal owed is usually between $300-$500; we want dollar amount when we refer to Jeff
to be high enough to warrant the payment of his expenses. And we want to give the homeowner an
opportunity to cure the default, so by the time Jeff gets the case, the deficit is usually between $3,000-
$5000. (Some banks wait 12 months, some move faster; sometimes the bank doesn’t want to take the

property back.)

We evaluate all defaults every month -- although we can wait up to a year for responsible homeowners
who have lost income through job loss orillness. Principal deferral is the soft approach. But for some
families who put other expenditures above the home costs, we take a tougher approach. We want to keep
the foreclosures to a minimum and keep the homeowners in their homes. We don’t want a lengthy
interaction with homeowners, being mindful of the ramifications of a foreclosure process. If we are
aggressive, it’s because we don’t expect the mortgage will get back on track.

Default letter goes to borrowers, with 30 days to catch up. Many notices are sent: Consumer protection
notice, emergency mortgage program notice, (though there is no money in the fund, and it won’t service
Habitat homeowners because it doesn’t want to come after several liens)

To start a foreclosure, he draftsa Summons, which is sent to the marshal to serve. The return date is the
date after which other actions can take place.



The cases given to Jeffgo back two years- if mortgage is not the priority, there is a problem. Many
of these cases are in households who are at the cusp of the required AMI. In many of the houses, we had
received public money that required us to choose homeowners who are at 50% of AMI instead of 60% of
AMI, and they were at risk from the beginning. We knew it would take a lot of discipline on their part to
stay in their house, but they did not meet the challenge. (We can go to new level of income after five
years.) We advise people not to take on any new debt for the first year: no new cars, no appliances, etc.
We have a six-month post-purchase counseling system. Karraine is thinking of extending the closing
dates to allow homeowners to live in their house for six months under a pre-closing occupancy agreement
to see how they do before title passes. It allows relationship to remain tight.

Some affiliates hold mortgages and keep homeowner in house for a long time. We have a foreclosure rate
under 5%.

We have two mortgages who have not paid in over 6 months and have not been sent to Jeff. Our
homeowners earn too much money to qualify for public benefits; they do not qualify for free lunch or
other entitlement programs. We send them monthly newsletters with tips on keeping house up. We are
starting to inspect houses, grass cutting, but not house painting.

Board build this Saturday on Main Street; be there at 7:45.

Governance: Ben: Reported that the by-laws committee will receive a Doodle poll for a work session —
the goal is to see whether the by laws reflect what we do and whether they set us up for progress in the
future. We will meet at Steve’s house. We have lost some giving power. But we want to acknowledge
that there is a diversity in terms of giving potential on the board; there will be a phone call on October 8.

Golf tournament: 134 people registered, 132 played, and two foursomes were turned away. 108 was our
max in prior years. We grossed about $87,500, and Expenses will run about $17,000, so we expect to net
about $70,000. We have raised $1 million over the past 25 years in the tournament. Connecticut Wealth

Management LLC, our title sponsor, donated $10,000.

Finance: We are in a good cash position. Habitat International is coming to do an audit of the affiliate in
October. It wants to reduce the number of affiliates in the country; there were about 1,400 several years
ago, and there are now about 1,100. They want to get rid of those that are operating under par, while
making sure that every county has an affiliate. Last year, small affiliates were audited: Willimantic,
Waterbury, Middletown and Northwestern. Based on that: they were told they were not sustainable. This
year, New Haven, Bridgeport, Eastern and Hartford are being audited and evaluated to see if they have
capacity to expand. Tolland is only county not serviced. International will give us a grade, and
suggestions of what we could do, ranging from expanding into Tolland County (Somers, Tolland,
Vernon, Ellington, Hebron.) We; opening another ReStore. We need to decide how to proceed and will
set up a task force, composed of Mark, Anne, Eric and David.

We are also looking for land to build on,

We need a qualified loan officer — (many do not have that.) Construction supervisors must have OSHA 10
or 30 certification, with a competent supervisor on site at all time.

Ben will send around a memo to gauge interest in Hartford Library’s Non-Profit Boot Camp for Board
Members.



FINANCE DASHBOARDS



Finance Committee Report
Accrual Basis

Key Indicators for the fiscal Period 7/1/19 to 6/30/20

YTD Budget

YTD Variance

Total Budget

YTD Actual
Development Income $ 279284.00
Grant Income $ C
ReStore Income $ 352,551.00
CIP Expenditures $ 496,721.00
Operating Expenses $ 597,693.00
ReStore Operating Expenses $ 296,597.00
Mortgage Sales $ $  247,856.00

New Homes Closed 0
ReHab Homes Closed 0
Recycle Homes Closed 0
Mortgage Sales # 2
Foreclosed/Taken Back 2
Rehabs Purchased/ Donated 1

Lots Purchased/ Acquired 0

$

$

$

548,750.00

13,750.00

343,333.33

425,000.00

643,692.00

308,529.00

203,000.00

$

$

(269,466.00)

(13,750.00)

9,217.67

(71,721.00)

45,999.00

11,932.00

44,856.00

O G O s R R ST

$ 1,605,000.00

$ 165,000.00

$ 1,030,000.00

$ 1,275,000.00

$ 1,735,220.00

$ 910,000.00

$ 812,000.00




Account Purpose

Operating Accounts

10/31/19

Current revenue, expenses and payroll

Collection of Mortgage payments

Shop Loan- immediate EFT to WFS upon
receipt

Current revenue, expenses and payroll and
repayment to General Fund

Required Collateral for ReStore Loan (LOAN
BALANCE = $295,488)

Checking - Windsor Federal & Sweep Acct.

Checking - United Bank
Windsor Federal HUD/SHOP-0429

ReStore Operating Cash

CD - Windsor Federal ReStore Collateral

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

Additional Cash Reserve
September 30, 2019
August 31, 2019
July 31, 2019

June 30, 2019

May 31, 2019

April 30, 2019
March 31, 2019
February 28, 2019
January 31, 2019
December 31, 2018
November 30, 2018
October 31, 2018

181,715
451,818
300

100,441

734,274 Liquid Cash
3 months Construction Hard Costs
(318,750) Budget

(433,805) :;;’;t"“ General Operations

(18,281) Additional Cash Reserve

—_—

265,732

1,000,006

358,787
492,913
131,807
351,952
437,648
547,687
141,151
244,018
532,686
708,995
262,657
405,065



— g g, G B
Raadi L g L
02 0z 02 o0z o0Z 0z 6L 6L 6L 6L 6L
02 02 0z 0z 02 0Z 6L 6L 6L 6L 6L 6L -unp -Aey -idy - -ge4 -uer -oeQg -aoN PO -dag -Bny g-inr
-unr -Aepy -idy -1epy -ga4 -uep -osqg -AON )P0 -deg -Bny -np R . . )
. : - 0
s .} 000'0L - 000'08
- 00002
—] muu.mm 000'00L
] o N .
- - - . b :
o . [ 000°'09 000°05L
000'02
000'08 000'002
000'08
000'004 . 000'052
ssanipuadx3 auoysay (240352Y 19x@) saunypuadxg Bunessdo
0z 0z o0z o7 61 61 6T 6T 0z 0z 6T
oz-unr -Aely -idy -sey -qad pz-uer -23g -AoN 61-10 -das -Bny 6T-Inr 0z-unr -AeW 0Z-1dy -JelN 02-9340Z-Uer61-23Q -AoN 61-19061-dasET-Sny 61-nf
y : g 5
ki 000°0S
000°0%
000'00T
000°09
000°08 000'0ST
000°00T o 000'002
ooo'ozt 000'052
SNUBAIY 310150y 3NUIASY JuesD 3§ JuawdoRaag

QYVOEHSYA SHOLOIUIA 40 AUVOHE - ALINVWNH 04 LYITEVH QU0 LUVH



Minutes for Finance Committee October 15, 2019 8:00am

Conference Call participants: Luke Ebersold, Bildade Augustin, Anne Hamilton, Crystal Floyd,
Matt Bjorkman, Karraine Moody, Mike DeRoy

The Liquid Cash balance on September 30, 2019 was $1,111,342 compared to $1,146,618 on
August 31. Changes in Generally Accepted Accounting Principles are redefining Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets (in our case, these are funds reserved for Construction) to include only
Donor Restrictions. Previously, we had been including Self Restricted Contributions as well. This
change will cause the amount of Temporarily Restricted Net Assets to trend downward. For this
reason, we are now measuring Cash against our budget construction expenditures and
operating cost. The known values of these will give us a better measurement to compare our
cash position month-by-month. This is not meant to infer that we only need a 3 months of cash
reserve. It is meant to illustrate that if the Additional Cash Reserve figure begins to approach
zero, we need to review what the upcoming sources of revenue are and the needs for cash are,

then make decisions accordingly.

There were no significant changes from the previous month’s Budget vs Actual reports. Fall
appeal letters go out this month to drive Individual Donations through calendar year end.
Construction Expenditures are over budget, but Main Street is still within its expected level of

expenditures budgeted this fiscal year. Restore is meeting its budget goals.

A draft of the audited financial statements will be available and distributed by Friday 10/18. The
Finance Committee will meet again on Friday 10/25 to review and recommend board approval
if acceptable.

Development Revenue is low compared to budget at the two month mark, however the budget
is the simply the annual projected Revenue divided by 12 months. Karraine briefly reviewed the
sponsor pledges that have been made.

Restore has started strong the first two months of the fiscal year- reaching the aggressive
budget goal for Revenue at this point, while keeping expenses down.

The Key Indicator report now includes the mortgage sales in both # and dollars. We are
budgeted to sell 8 mortgages this year. The foreclosure noted on this report was a deed in lieu
that was in the works last fiscal year, but was legally recorded after July 1%t. And though there
are no rehab purchases budgeted this year, we did receive a donation of a home in Manchester



Minutes for Finance Committee October 25, 2019 8:00am

Whittlesey Advising: Ed Sullivan, Bryan Jambard

Hartford Habitat: Mark Vasington, Luke Ebersold, Bildade Augustin, Crystal Floyd, Matt
Bjorkman, Jesse Carabase, Karraine Moody, Mike DeRoy

Ed Sullivan and Bryan Jambard gave an overview of audit procedures, presented the audited
June 30,2019 Financial Statements and discussed with the Committee the following items:

Generally Accepted Accounting Principal Changes for this year

-The Statement of Activities now reports the categories of With Donor Restrictions and Without
Donor Restrictions

-The allocation method for functional expenses (Program Expenses, Admin. Expenses &
Fundraising Expense breakdown) changed to be more representative of employee time and
effortin each department.

-A Financial Statement footnote is required to address the affiliate’s liquidity. See Note #5. Our
balance of 52,104,329 is not at all an issue of concern, and is relatively strong given our annual

operating expenses

Significant Issues for this year

-Both NMTC investments wrapped up this year. See Note #6. The forgiveness of the related debt
resulted in a positive change in Net Assets of 5723,156

-At the time of the audit we had completed new home appraisals for the Main Street homes and
153 Roosevelt Street. Since our total costs of land and home construction exceeded our sales
value, we recognized 5448,232 of these construction expenses in the FYE 6/30/19. These homes
were budgeted to sell in FYE 6/30/2020. Recognizing a portion of their construction
expenditures in FYE 6/30/2019 will reduce our anticipated FYE 6/30/2020 book loss.

It is expected that IRS Form 990 will be available by November 15t and will be distributed to the
Board of Directors along with the audited Financial Statements. Assuming Board approval, Form
990 will be filed by the November 15, 2019 filing deadline. (May 15, 2019 is the deadline if a

filing extension is needed.)

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.



Minutes for Finance Committee November 19, 2019 8:00am

Mark Vasington, Bildade Augustin, Anne Hamilton, Karraine Moody, Mike DeRoy

Conference Call: Luke Ebersold Crystal Floyd, Matt Bjorkman

Cash Schedule, prior to the meeting Karraine provided the following info in an email with the
October reports:
Cash Breakdown: It shows-18K. Please note that this includes 3 months of construction
and operating expenses. Cash is still great. We are expecting the following gifts in
Novemberand December...I'm not fretting ()

s Eversource 500K

e Travelers 85K

o |OREBTA/CTHousing Committee 50K
e BankofAmerica 35K

e Thrivent 36K

e Mortgagesales 241K

e  Plus fall appeal

Totaling 947K
All major construction bills are in for Beach and Main Street.
We have about 20% remaining on Woodbridge.
We continueto build an inventory of mortgages to sell to CHFA, if needed.

It was further noted in the meeting that the hard construction costs are more flexible than usual the
remainder of this fiscal year. The internal preparation of the budget and the presentation to the Finance
Committee will be earlier than previous years. Also, there are inspection factors beyond our control that
delay homeowner move-ins and sale closings. These delays create a gap between the outlay of
construction costs and cash received from mortgage sales. For this reason, securing a line of credit from
Windsor Federalis in the works.

Key Indicator Report:

-Construction Hard Costs are unfavorable compared to budget, but that reflects the high Percentage of
Completions depicted onthe Building/Funding Report (“Green Dashboard”)

-Department Expenses including ReStore are favorable compared to budget

-ReStore Revenueis also favorable compared to budget

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 a.m.



GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE



Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors
Governance Committee

MEETING MINUTES - ***DRAFT***
Tuesday, October 8, 2019, 8:00-8:30 AM
Via Conference Call: 1-646-876-9923, Meeting ID: 860 791 0008

I Greetings
Ben Daigle (Committee Chair) convened the meeting at 8:00 AM. Members greeted each

other. Ben asked for any additions to the agenda; no additions were suggested.

Committee Members Present: Matthew Bjorkman, Sharon Cheeks, Ben Daigle, Anne
Hamilton, Steven Herndndez

Committee Members Absent: Emily Rivera

Others Present: Mark Vasington (Board President)

. Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes — No meeting minutes required action.

1l Chair and Subcommittee Reports
a. 10/2/19 Bylaws Review Work Session
Matt, Steve, and Ben summarized the work session. Each person has follow-up steps,

and revisions will be timely submitted for the Board’s 12/3 meeting.

Iv. Old Business

a. Board Engagement
Maintaining the confidentiality of individual responses, Ben summarized the results of

the 2019 Stewardship Snapshot survey. Members discussed the results, and Mark noted
that discussion of the results/subject will be on the agenda for the Board’s 12/3 meeting.

V. New Business
a. Board Recruitment
Sharon, Anne, Mark, and Steve expressed interested in participating in the interview

process. Ben will circulate dates.

Vi, Next Steps, Upcoming Events & Announcements
a. Next Board Meeting: 12/3/19, 5:30-7:30 PM, Habitat Office
b. Committee Meetings (uniess otherwise noted: 8-8:30 AM, via conference call):

11/12/19, 1/14/20.

VII. Adjournment
By consent, the meeting was adjourned at 8:39 AM.

Respectfully submitted by Ben Daigle
Approved on :



VL.

VII.

Hartford Area Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors
Governance Committee

MEETING AGENDA - ***DRAFT***
Tuesday, November 12, 2019, 8:00-8:30 AM
Via Conference Call: 1-646-876-9923, Meeting ID: 860 791 0008

Greetings
Ben {Committee Chair) convened the meeting at 8:00 AM. Members greeted each other.

Members Present: Matthew Bjorkman, Ben Daigle, Anne Hamilton, Steven Herndndez
Members Absent: Sharon Cheeks, Emily Rivera

Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes
Ben noted that the 10/8/19 minutes would be reviewed at a future meeting.

Chair and Subcommittee Reports

a. Chair: Members attending LGH/HFPG Nonprofit Trainings at HPL
Ben noted that multiple Board members have attended, or are slated to attend, free
capacity-building trainings offered by Leadership Greater Hartford (through funding
from the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving) at Hartford Public Library.

b. Bylaws Review
Ben will follow up with Matt and Steve in preparation for the 12/3/19 Board meeting.

Old Business
a. Board Engagement
The Stewardship Snapshot survey results will be discussed at the 12/3/19 Board meeting.
b. Board Recruitment
i. VOTE: Committee endorsements

Mark, Anne, Steve, and Ben interviewed an applicant on 10/28/19. Anne, Steve,
and Ben summarized their perspectives. Anne moved that the Committee
endorse the applicant; Matt seconded the motion. Ben called for a voice vote
and the motion passed unanimously without abstentions. Ben will report the
results to the Board President and prepare the matter for a 12/3/19 Board vote.

New Business

a. Board Orientation & Training
Steve remains interested in leading these Habitat-specific efforts (especially to
complement other nonprofit board trainings members might attend).

Next Steps, Upcoming Events & Announcements

a. Board Meeting: 12/3/19, 5:30-7:30 PM, Habitat Office

b. Board/Staff Social: 12/17/19, 5:30-7:30, Pond House Café

c. Committee Meetings (unless otherwise noted: 8-8:30 AM, via conference call): 1/14/20.

Adjournment
By consent, the meeting was adjourned at 8:21 AM.

Respectfully submitted by Ben Daigle
Approved on .



BOARD 2020 CALENDAR
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Board of Directors

Finance and Executive

Development

A t
2020 Meetings Meetings MistiG Governance genda/Comments
Beloved
January | No Board Meeting Jan 21st Community-MLK
BUILD
Strategic
Februa Tuesday, Feb 4 18-Feb
i £ Plan/Development
Board
March Tuesday, March 3 17-Mar
Development
Youth
April & May | No Board Meeting Tuesday, April 21 Advocacy/Women
Build Month
June Tuesday, June 2 Tuesday, June 16 Budget Approval
July & lyo9T If T
¢ No Board Meeting Tuesday, July 9 Tuesday, Golf Tournament
August August 13 August 24
Tuesday,
15
September September 1 Tuesday, September BAT
October | No Board Meeting Tuesday, October 20
Tuesday,
T 7
November Ny SRBEr Tl uesday, Novermber 1
Tuesd Yearin
December L Tuesday, December 15, 2020 Review/Holiday
December 1

Gathering




pue ‘uoyozi|pjiaes pooiioqyBiau ‘suoypiado ‘asusuy so saidoy yans Buiasod) spoijyo ay o)
junpiodw s31doy jo aBpsjmouy sAuda||0d $,pa00q sy uayiBuals o) uojd b sin3exe puo dojreq b

“HRIYO SLY ulyiim Jualuasoaut stay uayiBuals of sayunpioddo pup spob ‘sisaseun
18y Buipnpui Jequisw Pipeq yooa Joj sui-ydeyn dlopued pup suojd juswdojakap azijpulog ‘g

5y
“{luswdojarsp puny g @50y
9 Aopyy

G 'y reuipuDy

4'8 How
“Ajpayage pajnsaxe
mc_mn* st ca—a 3\Bejoys eyj ainsua o} (e ‘saujew ‘spodes [puoypiedo ‘sjp1aupnuy m:_vav.vc; g '/ wps|
UOLDULIOJUI M81A8) PUD 3A1823) o} sBuljsew Ppipag uigim Ajlunioddo Bulinaas o azipwiog -7
Z'| ooy
“Apoq Buiuiaoh o so saynp
100 ysichuod0D Ajjualsisuod am ainsus o 1512242 aounwiarob papoq [puUD UD @5 pup dojasaq | £ euinLDy
§|pog [pnuuy §10Z-810T oym

%G1 E A KT L 2A
A0S 1§ E IAZLLS 2L 9A

‘6102 "uer Aq Buiojs uoyndaxg
‘810Z "28q 4q uoydopo pun Buypiq
.los_l.._to %001

%001

‘610 "uor 4q Buiinis uoynexy

‘8102 530 4q uoydopo pun Buyoag
SBUIALOD pUD sjuewiidsp jo %00|

%001 ‘€ 4A ‘%001 “1 A
‘%0 '€ IA '%OZ 11 YA

"6 10Z "uer Aq Buiios uoynaxy
‘8102 '28q 4q uoudopo pun Buyeiq)
%001

UA/GT € NG LA

IAJOZ €A G T 4A

RSP AT T A

SAf01 €A B L 2A

[puoUDU puD 8joys ‘odoj Aq poddns Buisinapuny mo 076

"[0AD] B0iS By 4O SWI|GO

BuiniB punoun moj xoy puapay o seBuoy? '

'$503 B5DA.UI PUD spaBpu)s JayBiy o)

SaWoY MU p)ing o} sn 32104 || saBuoys Adijod pup [ojuswuciALg 7
Buipap s Buipuny sjoss pup piapay *|

SNOILOY TVNNNV aivod

‘uifliow swoau jepy
“Bwodul jaN

‘+dnou8 sapjoyaypys ypads oy pasoyio) 528y pun ot P Ko spataly
10y upjd Juswdo|BAg 83n0FeY 0 40 LouNEXS pun ‘uoiilopo ‘Buynip syy
oyl sy Lo
5|0oB joiupuy Jeyo pun q “uc.iﬂsa 40) Buysaw ay|

"BIPPOLD SAUDLIADY PIBog © J0 Loy pud ‘uoydopo Buyip
.._oom—u...:!»ﬂ::e!z Bﬂmﬂﬁu 1:u¢|€§ﬂ.¢

“UoYOUB5E.daL JDIGDH Yiim (P100g PUD HoIg
8l Ag pauluuaiep o) suolosieauoo puo ‘subiodwns ‘suoiyi|pod Buisnoy juoaejay %,

“JOPDSSOGUIY 10]1OH BALDD + | Yjim Spoyesnoy JojiqoH %

"sdno.B spjoyeyoys yioeds of peioyioy sieBuny puo ‘sainspew ‘sey>pasddo
PPN .._u_.._;ro {202 ‘ubjq JuswsBoBug JOUNJOA B pUD ubig
suoyoounuIWo) @ Bugaspow o o uoynexe puo ‘uoydopo ‘Buyaup ey)

3140 Apnb sy pawodw 5oy ieyqor sy Bugiodas spieesnc oo pedaning
‘wouboud 744 aa1d9)2 +| Buysidwon Ajjryssadns sjonpiapu) #
’ wod spalosd SS3UPULY Wim ysnig v, #
paiayd ﬁ.u_um_u“s DIMEY] ss3uputy yum ysnig

paiejdwen sialoid (313) 4iodey awoy oo, #
‘{gqpyed ‘mau) paje;duio sewoyy #

$3.NSDBYY 2JUDWIOHIBY

= L4

si0auy) fsaBus)ivy>

sjpuoissejoud BunoA pup spiuusyjiw aboBug -
! g b_c:ronmo :%ﬂ m_M_.m_m pouunyd w
" Aigigopioan yoois
UISNOY PUD SUB|[3Xa JOOYDS UC PSSN0) S1 AYDJS INQ) 'G
! mb_c:t do 1%&“:: :uﬂmw.ﬂ__m _c:m_wzmmw_ b
‘sawodine pooiyiogyBiau

's19ajunjos pajjiys puo payyonb 8soauoy -
(ss0u0p 0} suaajuN|oA 4o Moy puo syiB Jolow ‘Buinb pauunid ‘puj) “weiBoud BuiniB jonpiaipul puodxg -
'S804 2unsoj3aigy pup sainuanbuiap aacuduwy
‘saakojdwa I 4oy suojd luswdojasap |pucissajoud puo Buiuioy oI5 ‘weyss paomad yojs ajpaur) -

“sUOYoUOp puD s1ewalsn> UIOB of a0is8y Joj sjoLsiow Buyeyow papundye sjpess) -

‘poddns 40§ 3502 BIDIYO pup podu Jo seuays dojaneq

shasins Bursnopy puo 3y jo Ajong suljaspq ysiqoisg
's8WoyNo Ajiwiny 10 »mo_ovce:es puD wayss uoyonjoas poduy PUD $3WO3N0 BjBRIY

S|pog |Phuuy §10Z-810T

'sayuoud 1Bejnys spoddns upjd juswdopasq saunosey $I01|0 8]

‘jusweBoupw [piauouy punos 4q papioddns 5| veyised jpisunuy sjolyo Buays v -

s 1

1 snonuy o padaly
‘uoyoziunBiQ eqpUIDIsng D pjing :p ewiey)

‘suayossouco puo ‘sublodwns ‘suoypoo Butsnoy juoasja: v pajuasaidal i [LYLTINS

SAUNWWOD Jiay 4o ajl] diAL ay i paBipBua aup s1eumoawoy joygoy -

*poduy |pjepos pling :¢ sweyl vBsioug

‘sayialso pup swoiBosd
8.D s. L pry b s 1

__..
.—ouh.._w!uomv__a- 1z owoyy nBojoys

$4B41qDY Jo jioddns vy peBobi

‘81| jo Ajonb ey pasasdun SOY DYIGPH 4Dy} 3ABI[aq) SaIjILDY DGR}
“speowoqyBiau pazyuoud woy S48y pue s3l|iwpy JoIqo Jo A3Rus))| |DIPUDUY PasD3.Y| |

‘sajdiutg Buiping weaBoug Buisnoy sy yim juswubyp

ui ‘spoosoqybiau pezyuoud ui di SJ0UMOIWIOY S[GOP.OJID PBUIDISNS PUD PasDaidy|

‘poduw) Agunwiwey pjing :| sway) 36sjoyg

salliollg awodnQ

4848q 4oy 831a0ud j59q 0 so BuiBisws aup sasuodsas
dlwaisAs pup PajouIpIo0) ‘BAIsuBYRIdWIOT
SWoaLs aNUaAR. mau dojesap of Anjqo ey) ¢

J1odau jo psau ui »R:DM paidnaso Jeumo

awoy 5o j|am so ‘Buiyss 51 oy yooys Buisnoy jo oag 'z
Jayeq uoissiw no Bugasop |

iseunpioddg

40 S0 Bjoljypy -

10190 ||y *

% 0 N ®©

o o

“uoissiw o spioddns Aaycaye esojgey ey) y

N ™M

Ajisienp uod gy /uiodas swoy josyu) g
ojop poduwi sLoNNO JuDM S1epuUN] * 7 s
S S v LY !

SWOH DY) PUD HARY 40 mz_m_:._._u_ G

[ £E PaAss saipwng [Bio)
_“mv_m__:u“_ iDjiqo uou 0 1) 6| 43jus) wopaaiy |pIUDUIY
[ st AMmay
| S sipdey ewop |poyLy
8 POsNOH seljiung |pjo)
{10ak sad sawoy mau g jo uiw) {spisino g07
SGOYE /MU /piojlioy u) %08) SGBYaY/sBIIOH MaN
610Z/0E/90 i2jpg aayngy
z9 PaAtes sa|jwDy |ojo),
0z dajua) wopsaaly |pIdUDbULY
0z nmav
4] sipdey swoy ooy
{4004 sad sawoy
#aU G ulw) (8pISINO %07 /PIopIoH
ol Ul %08) SGOYOY/SAWOH MaN
LZozZ/0¢e /%0 1940q S4nyny
S1I0¥UVL ¥VIA €
‘spoaU Jiely pun
sjenpiapul jo padsas yBnoay mﬂvzﬂunﬂ::
| pup 22unidaddn Ul adleq I F 2asoyeq
| w3y m:_sowcp_ puo am op Moy :pjing
_ 3AIsNPUL “@siaalp ‘Bupiiom pioy D8I app g M YIrYMm
‘Apunwwod  uo suoyopunoy ay|
_ 1HqRH 3y Jo ssaupnd |0 anjoA I T SIMVA
"WB| DD Al PUD 5I33JUN|OA ‘$B1jILDy
Jaupind UBBMIR] JILYE oM PRIDYS ' |
#pasnns
Juau S [ Mot
|puoUDWIOSUDY PUD ajqouiniEns Loddng o STIdIDNRA
edoy puo AuBip sjowoly « NOISSIW
Buisnoy ajqopioye so) ajod0Apo puo sndcy «
“adoy pup sayiunwwes ‘sawoy
Pjing o4 Jsayjeboy u_a_uomm sBuuiq Aupwing Jo} 20P 84 Op JDYM
10HGOH ‘oKD ojul 8A0| 5,pog ind o) Buryeed NOISSIW
‘anl| O #5ix8 8m op Aypp m
30jd Jua2ap © sDY BUOAIIAS Blalm PHom v NOISIA m
|

SNJ04 30D

sa2unos Buipuny - pajoo) assuym piing o uom suoynuodior) g
Auoud Bulpuny o a1o spoye YN ¢
I spasu
LRsnoy —bm.. 0 sDY UMy K19A] ‘7
utupap si Buipuny juswuiesos) * |

spuay)

1$D9.0U1 51 JIDday



